HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

Executive Committee
Meeting Notice and Agenda
December 18, 2019
9:00 A.M.

98 King Street, Northampton, MA 01060

Call to Order RK
Approval of Minutes of November, 2019 RK
Financial Report (Vote) KK
Month of November, 2019

Income & Expenses & Operating Expenses

For Trust and Wellness Initiative
Membership in the Hampshire County Retirement System (vote) JS
Town of Templeton (vote) JS
HCG Update JS
BCBS IY19 Overview HF
Executive Session — per MGL 30A, Section 21, Paragraph 4,
Contract negotiation with non-union personnel (Insurance Director) RK
Adjournment RK

Meeting Schedule

Executive Committee — January 15, 2020, 9:00 a.m., 98 King Street
Insurance Advisory Committee — January 22, 2020, 10:00 a.m., Deerfield Town Hall
Executive Committee — February 19, 2020, 9:00 a.m., 98 King Street




=

) r
(et i
LSy

R

HAMPSHIRE COUNTY
GROQUP INSURANCE TRUST

98 KING STREET
NORTHAMPTON, MA 01060

TO: All Trust Member Units

RE: Minutes of November 20, 2019
Executive Committee Meeting

HCGIT Office
MEMBERS PRESENT:
Russ Kaubris Lisa Banner Michael Sullivan
Deb Kuhn Lisa Blackmer Michelle Hill
Rich Carmignani Jr Denise Cashin
OTHERS PRESENT:
Joseph Shea Cynthia Smith Karen Karowski
Michele Komosa Patrick Brock
CALL TO ORDER

Chairman Russ Kaubris called the meeting to order at 9:01 a.m. with a quorum present.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A motion to accept the minutes of September 25, 2019 was made by Michael Sullivan seconded
by Lisa Banner and passed unanimously.

FINANCIAL REPORT

Financial Report

Karen presented the Financial Report for the month of October reflecting a starting balance of
$9,582,833.36 with a total monthly income received of $5,878,253.58 and monthly expenses of
$5,666,994.71 with a total net monthly income of $211,258.87 and an ending month balance of
$6,794,092.23 with accounts receivable of $686,015.51 leaving a total of $36,101,021.27. Karen
also stated $3 million was transferred to a CD.

Investments and CD’s for August 2019

Karen also reported that the investments portfolio value was $11,048,878.37 with a market
change of $128,082.81 leaving a total of $11,176,961.18. Karen also reported a starting balance
in CD’s of $9,832,384.04, with interest earned of $22,269.37, plus the addition of the $3 million,
leaving a balance of $12,854,653.41.

A motion to accept the Financial Report as written was made by Michael Sullivan, and seconded
by Lisa Banner. The motion passed unanimously.

)| Page 1 of 3




WELLNESS UPDATE
Michele gave an update on the Wellness Initiative program:
e Fall Challenge — This wrapped up with 417 participants.
¢ On-Site Seminars — Three units have just booked an onsite seminar.

¢ Mini Grants — Michele plans to reach out to all mini grant recipients to follow up on
their programming and usage of funds.
e AHealthyMe — Usage is just under 400 participants.

For more information on any wellness programs contact Michele Komosa by phone at 413-584-
1300 ext 173 or email at mkomosa@hampshirecog.org.

MEDEX OPEN ENROLLMENT

Joe stated we mailed out over 2,000 letters for open enrollment to members currently on the
Medex plan. Our mailing included the information on the new reduced rates and prescription
copay changes.

CURRENT ESTIMATED RESERVE

Joe provided a statement of net assets as of 6/30/19, unaudited. Joe explained per our policy, our
target reserves should reflect 3 months’ worth of all expenses which approximates $17.1 million.
He stated we are currently over reserved. Claim experience has deteriorated over the last six
months but has been offset by extremely good results in our investment portfolio. He also
explained that we still do not know the impact of the July 1* benefits changes and may not have
a good grasp on that until the new year.

BANKING TRANSFER
As was stated during the financial report, Joe reiterated that $3 million was moved into a new
CD.

INVESTMENTS

Joe provided a summary of our investments account showing our current allocations. He stated
we’ve received a little over $1.5 million in returns on our investments YTD . When asked if our
investments followed the state municipal investment guidelines, Joe stated the Trust has our own
investment policy in place that is being followed. It was also suggested to possibly invest in
some natural resources.

2019 AUDIT

Joe reported that our FY2019 audit was done at the end of October. There were no major
concerns from the initial review; we are still waiting for it to be finalized. This was the last audit
for the Trust falling under the HCOG. Some EC members raised concerns about internal control
procedures now that the Trust is independent. They inquired what the auditors recommended
and asked if we have to follow MGL on warrants and signatures.

PARAGUS IT UPDATE

Joe stated he met with Paragus IT and signed a 2 year contract with them to provide our IT
services for support, backups, virus controls, etc. We are planning to upgrade 3 of the office’s
PC’s in December. Joe explained Paragus is also working to clean up old HCOG items such as
emails and information on the server. We are still working to figure out the best long term plan

3. Page 2 of 3




for the Trust’s information and storage of it. Joe also explained that we had two internet
providers and are dropping one.

TOWN OF TEMPLETON

Joe stated he met with the Town of Templeton’s IAC to explain to them about the Trust’s
operations and they have now formally requested to join the Trust. Joe explained since they are
a unit will less than 100 subscribers, they cannot provide their claims data for review.
Templeton is currently with MIIA and have similar benefits with higher rates. It was discussed
that if Templeton were allowed entry to the Trust, they would be accepted with contingencies
such as only allowing enrollment in the HMO, and entry would be allowed for one year pending
an evaluation of their claims. There was some discussion on creating a formal guideline of
criteria new units must meet to enter the Trust and a guideline for the one year evaluation
process.

Michael Sullivan made a motion to move this item to the December EC meeting for further
discussion providing more research. This was seconded by Lisa Banner and passed
unanimously.

HCOG UPDATE

Joe stated the bill that was put forth for the Trust to become an independent member of the
Hampshire County Retirement System (HCRS) should be signed today. Since our separation
from the HCOG, we have kept making our regular payment to the HCRS as we waited for it to
become official.

Joe also stated that the HCOG’s official dissolution should be effective 12/31/19 and Lydia King
has remained on as the only active employee until then. All their retirees will be transferred
from the Trust’s coverage to the GIC effective 1/1/20.

PERSONNEL HANDBOOK UPDATE
Joe stated he’s still working on updating a personnel policy for the Trust. Once he has this
completed, he will present it to the EC for approval.

NEW BUSINESS
There was no new business to report at this time.

ADJOURNMENT
On a motion by Michael Sullivan and seconded by Lisa Blackmer, the meeting was adjourned at
10:14 am.

Respectfully submitted,
Cynthia Smith

Meeting Schedule
Executive Committee — December 18, 2019, 9:00 a.m., 98 King St, Northampton
Executive Committee — January 15, 2020, 9:00 a.m., 98 King St, Northampton
Insurance Advisory Committee — January 22, 2020, 10:00 a.m., Deerfield Town Hall
Executive Committee — February 19, 2020, 9:00 a.m., 98 King St, Northampton

L. Page 3 of 3




=
L8°9vL'I¥T'S €2'Z60'Y6L'0 9€'€€8'285'6 E0PEO'BEY'S | BSPSO'VEY'E | 8F L9V bE6'S | 89°815'GES'6 | 09'0/1°'9E8'6 | €8 1¥6'608'6 | 828966516 | L 1672168 | L2 6906858 FONVIVE ATHLNOW ONIGNT
(00°000'000'¢) Susumsnipy
L1897/ 12's £2260'v6.'6 9€'€£8'285'6 €0'VE9'8EY'6 | BGVSO'VBY'S | 8V LOV'VCE'S | 89'815°GE8'S | 09°0/1°958'6 | €8 1¥6'608'6 | 8L 896'6€1°6 | SL 182 /168 | 226906958 ooueleg ysed
FONVIVE
(98'5¥€'9v5'L) /8'85¢'L1e €€66L byl (95'0z0'95) biZzglioss'e [(0z'1s0'LL6'e) |(26°169) 1/°822'92 S0'€/6'699 £0°/€2'222 86'199'825 19°€2Z'SLLE FHOONI ATHINOW L3N TVLOL
L5'8E8'E65'9 1L'¥66'999'S Y0€L£'6L9'G ¥6'0EZ'LL0'L | 19°6€8'ZLL'S | 0Z'PLBTLED'S | ZPP98'LE0'D | BYSBE069'G | L6 FIP9LG'S | LEVBZ 18G'S | 25202256'S | 82825615 SASNIAXT ATHLNOW TWLOL
€0°Ley'o 8169529 0Z'€58'2¢ £V EPL'TE Z6'7€6'0EL LL'EvT'6s 80'/62'2¢ 26'502'clL £6°156'G Z6'0¥S'y €5€20'c 66'/69'6C sesuadx3 Bunesadg wun (eiox
8Y'ZLy L¥S'9 €5°GZY'p09's $8'615'98G'S 1G'280'6,6'0 | 69¥06'L8S'S | 6V'0/9'2LS'S | ¥€L95'S00'9 | /G6L1ZIS'S | 86C9v0LS'S | 6L €5L95'S | 668/96V5G | £8058'655°C Sosuadx3 ueld (£40)
LEY86 LY 8E'LGY' 18y 68£€6.'6.Y GE'908'8.LY 81 L0/ '66% Z¥'800'29% 181182y S6°98L'LLY 0€ LLP'voY ¥Z'198'0L1 95'GES vy 9z’ eLe'ehy WoWaNRS WELD P "dX3 U0
pled wniwialg 1S SEI4
asueuld/misnipe uosey
yL'v52'er6 [CYR N [(CYRIT ) 61°G8¥'/2F Juswames 5808
/6'ell'ozL SLv.6'2ZL S¥'9z2'901 zeeoL'ozl ov'L45'9ZL 10299'50) 89'69/'G0L 29'766'S01 89'686'50L G6'168'501 £peyl ool 15°215'90L (B6ygpur) souemsuoy
00°000'000'S 00°000'000°'S 00°000'000'S 00°000°000°S | 00°000'000°G | 00°'000°000°S | 00°000'000'S | 00°000°000°'S | 00'0G0'000°S | 00°000'000'G | 00'000'000°G | 00'000°000'S usodoq wreiy
(sewnsa) 1s0) wiwpy 5998
STISNIADXT ATHINCIW

G9'E6Y'LY0'G 85'¢52'8/8'G 1€2156'€9.'s 8€°012'656'0 | 2L'9Z0'¢8Z'6 | 00'€98'0Z'L | 0SZLZ'ZE0°0 | 9Z419'9LL'S | 96285°9¥2'9 | ¥4 LESE08'S | 05 V9L 180'0 | 5252 469'G JWOINI ATHINOW TV.10L
PRI021[00 winluRld ¥S SE29
(62'518'01) (62°289'01) (ec'2y0'e2) vY'6¥0'ZL 00TLL'YL Ssiwounsnipy Jo awioou) 1210
ve'98.'L 92'65.'C 99'869'¢ 16°225'e 19°09L't yz'zev's 85°90.L'¢ 0S'L¥0'Y §5°Z15'e 9L/8i'e B EPY'E 90°0¥5°e {Laww) sutoour3seisiul
09'Z15'950'S LLZeL'9sg’s ¥6°'616'282'G EY'€EO'6E6'0 | 11°999'/2'6 | 9L°08E€°LLL'L | 26°G0S'EE0'9 | 92°995TLL'G | L4 G/8TrTO | 86125G8L°C | 190267400 | 66212169 PRII2IOT Winlwald (2oL

JWOINI ATHINOW
€2760'v6L'98  |96'6£8'285'68  [SOPE9'8EY'6S |65 VGO'V6Y'6S |8V 9V PZ6'GS 89816 9E8'6S |090LL 95868 |0 L¥6 60868 |82896°65L°68 |SL LS. LL6°% 12°890'68€'8$ |01 '9v8'c/Z'8% aougjeg Bueg eloy
sjusugsnipy
€2'260'76.'98  |9£'€E8'286'68  |e0'VE9'8ER'6S  |BS VSO VEr'6S |8Y LoV bZ6'GS |89°8LG'SE8'6S |00 0L 9C8'6S |€8 L+6'6086% |82 89665168 |SL 1627168 £2690'68€'8$ |0l'9v8'cLZ'8% souejeg yseo Buiels|

AON 120 1d3S 1snony Anr aNnr AVIA ddv HYiN g34d NvF o3d SHaLH
6102

18043y ISNIAAXT ANV IWOODNI

1SNAL FONVHENSNI dNOYUD ALNNOD IHIHSJINVH




$£'009'029'G¢ l2'1z0'Lol'ee 65'70.'295'6¢ 62°0/.°966'VE | 68'805'¥S0'9E | GL'L0S'¥/9'GE | L£'929'828'FE | S8¥P6'882'SE | €099 212" ve | 997/25'€0L'vE | 8¥'Z10'SHO'EE | ¥6'9€6'08TE PIGEAIIY SHIUNOIIY UM 1501
Zr'9.2'9vs"L 16'G10'989 ¥9°021'9L5 ££'088'252 PP LLY'OPE' L 9/.'6L9'6YS'y | 0£°06€'06C Zy'zen’'ele 65°¢y6'0C1 62°16.'/9¢ 8G'G6¥'EGE G8'6E8'616 S19eAIRIRY SUNGIVY
86'¢86'65€ L1 8L'196'9LL'L} 1£'8/8'8¥0'L L PPLLL'EYB'0L | €9°€6L°L/6°01 | 99'€62°988°0L | $£'688°L6Y'0L | 80'S6L°0LL°0L | SPSTH'0/50L | ZZ2°080°02K'01 | €£°€82'G62°0L | 89'GSE'86.'6 1e301
sBueys Jone
08'220'e8l 18'280'821 €6'99.'G0L (612v0'v€) /665806 ¢80t 'v6e (v, 606'822) £9'69€'00Z 81'Gpe 051 ¥6'962'¥81 S99 /2% /ey (6€°9v/'58¢) Isauu
Wsodaa
81'L96'9/L'LE 1£'8/8'8¥0'L L PP LLL'EP6'0L €9'€51°//6'0) | 99'€62'988°0L | ¥£'688°L6V'0L | 80'G6L'022'0L | S¥'SZH'0/S 0L | L2°080°0ZY 0L | €£'€8/°5€2'0L | 89'S5€'86.'6 20°Z0L'p8L 0L aneA ollopiod
92'€6.'9/8°CL LY’ €59'p58'TL P0'¥8€'2€8'6 L0°zeL'elg’s £6'9¢G'¥6.'6 6L'vZL'v.L'8 €€'G£8'95.'6 89'leL'/el'6 9/'150°81L'6 85'6¥2'00.'6 92'160¢89'6 §2'609'699'6 aouejeg
G8'6€L'CC 1£'692'2Z 1/6°L62'61 [EEEED YEZL¥'0T 98'882'/1 S9'€0L'6L 26'6/9'61 21208 /) €8'/61'/1L 15°98% 21 $6'80%'01 Isatsul
00'000°000'¢ usodeq
LY £59'758'2L $0'¥8€'2¢8'6 20°Z€L'el8's €6'9¢6'v6.'6 6l yel'vLL'6 ££'6€8'96.'6 89'1€.'1€.'6 9/'150'81.'6 6S'6V2'00.'6 9/°160'€89'6 G2'509'699'6 12'961'659'6 $,ad
SJUBWISBAU]
96°1L08' ¥’y 96108ty Y 96108 vty 96'92¥'S0V'v 96°155'¢0V'y | 96'108'66E'Y 96°L08'66E'y | L£°096'9/EY 0L8LL'PSE' Y €0°2/2'LEE'Y 9e'sLL'0le'y 69'€/8'/82't sysodaq ssquialy (oL
006.€'6€ 006/8'L 00052’ 65°1¥8'2Z 191822 19°1¥8'2C 19'195'02 19'1v8'22 19°1¥8'22 susodag
96'L08'PIb Y 96°L08'vY' ¥ 96'9ZF'S0V Y 96°L65'E0Y'Y 96°L08'66E'y | 96°108'66E'F 2£'096'9/€'Y 0L'8LL'pSE'Y €0'2/2'1Ee'y 9e'5L2'0lE'Y 69'€/8'/82'F 20°2€0's9C'y susodag Jaquialy
96°/1E'LE 96°LLE'LE 96°LLE'LE 96°LLE'LE 96°L1E'LE 96°/1€'1LE 96°L1€°LE 96°LLE'LE 96°LLE'LE 96°/1ELE 96°/1€'Le 96'21¢8'l¢ fejoL
sosuadxg
Swioou]
96°/LE'LE 96°LLE'LE 96°/1€'Le 96'LLE'LE 96°LLE'LE 96'/1€'LE 96°/1E'LE 96°LLe'Le 96'L1€'LE 96°LLE'LE 96°L1E'LE 96°LLE'LE OWLL %IIS 8 OBA Paninddy
or'oslell 206LL'ELL 9Z'89¢CLlL 0529211 v2'928'CLL $1'9/8'2L1 v29/8'CL1 $2'9/8'2LL v2'9/8'ZLL ¥2'9/8°CL1 $2'9/8'CL1L ¥1928'CL) feoL
8£'608 00012 00027 L 25701 osuedng
9018 9,018 9/'0l8 9,018 Burpuny
coBLLELL 9T'89ETIL 05'/92'cLL ¥2'9.8'CL1 V. 9/8'CTLL ¥.'9.8'CL1 v.'9/8CLL ¥2'9/8CLL .°9/8CL1 ¥.'9/8°2L1L ¥7.'9/8°CLL 9z’ 18s'elLL 'g's "uag @akojdw3 3s0d
AON 120 1d3s 1snonv Anr aNnr AVIN ddv YN g34 NV J3aa SoNGE

UOIBWLIOJU| JUBWISOAU| PUY pund

1SNYL IONVHNSNI dNOUD ALNNOD FHIHSANVH




'L

89'TH1'9E £8'€97'6 9,710 €6'SYEY 6v'899'C £9°058VT 00'059'40T €6'CVT'Y9 00°00£°€6 Rrejeg-uon |e101
- 5 1500 10318pU| “LOL
S6°LT0'T €0°0LY 76'L9S 00°000v 0v'S0T 00'000'% SALMLA | eels
88T 8V'19 LT ¥8'4¢ [4 43 00°000°€ L4901 00°000°€ FLYLS 4o LNOMNITIAVAL | 0428
= 00°00S - 00°000°T ONINIVYL | 0zes
- = 00002 SINOHATTAL | oves
00001 00°00T 00'05¢'T 00°0SS 00058 SONOE ALZUNS | 08LS
= 96'9¢Y "ddNS "440 3 ANINOILYLS | 02v5
96'CTIV'CT 08'€9 91'26 00'£S5€ 00°006'TT 00°000'SC 80°£ST'6T 00°000°S¢ SSINTIAWSLNVED INIA | 0865
_ + IVLINIY Y3L3IW IOVISOd 8i2s
08°78S'T L6'6TST 66'ST 89t 00°00S‘€ 08'509'7 00'0SL'€ (sdueis) 30v.180d | 0285
-, OOOOH OOOOH SHOOH SOVINYIAJVYISMIN 085
v8'LSS /A or'ove 00°0ST 00°00S 8¥'8T 00°00S SASNIIX3 051N | 08ss
66'8C 66°87 00°00S8C 1S°S8V'T 00°00S°T $3MddNS ¥ALNWOD ¥ 301440 | OZFS
05'68¢ 8LET 85'TT L¥'9S £9°€8 00°00S 00'8€S 00°00S S31ddNs Q004 | - o6ve
SY'ETST 81209 vE00L €6°50C 00'009°€ EV'6CYC 00°'009°€ L3NYIINVSNONATIIL | Oves
TEVEETT 00'005°Z 96t 06'2LTT 00'S9€T 00°000°7€ 0S'£T8'LT 00°000'0T oI} oces
- 00°000°CT 00°7STC 00°000°0T UPNY) S3IDIAYIS INOD Way | S0Es
- 00'002°T 00°00ST 00°00€ Buptieg
00'0ST‘9 00'0€2‘T 00°0€2‘T 00'0€T'T 00°0€C'T 000€2'T 00'000'ST 00°0EV'vT 00°00%'vT O]
= - 00°00SCT (4d%54) SIINYIS LNOO WiOY |  00ES
0z/oe/9-6L/LiL 61/0€/9-81/1/Z (ASNIIX3I AMVYTVS NON
pajabpng palabpng SW3Ll [FHA0)
020ZA4 6102-Ad 139ang W31l
79°6€TTST €1'609'6C 99'7€S'6Y ¥5'8£6'9¢ Y0'SE€0°62 SZ'¥80'9TT 00°568'89% 04'2L5'LEY 00°'65Z°LSY S1133N38 7 S39YM "LoL
- - XV1SNI HLTV3H dW3Nn 6815
- 00°0Z¢ 09°S5¢ 00°0Z€ JONVHNSNI 4| S8ls
Y1'€SL'ST TO0ET'S 6'St6'y 87'8L6Y 00'€80°S 76'S€9°S 00'000°0% TSEV6LE 00°098'6% FONVUNSNIHLIVAH | veis
- - d¥3 "O0Yd LSSV dW3 6815
££°859°L8 €£°859'L8 00°000'88 0599508 00°000°08 134 AYOLNAIINGD | Iig
= 00°000'S SP'99g‘y 00'00S‘S (7107 XVLOIN | 9815
) = (2900 void | ey
) - ¥S 3IA0TIWI dW3L 0zis
_ - ELNEE o] 0ELS
= 00°94S 00°00¥ 00'SLS ALIAIONOT] sbis
SLLTYLET TT'6LY'vT ¥L'909vY 97°000°7¢ ¥0'7S6'€C 09'68.CC 00'000°SEE €9°070VTIE 00°000°STE A¥VIIS | OLls
0€-9/1-2 aNNr AVIN AUdV HYW g3d NVF 230 AON 120 1d38 onvy Anr 0z/0¢/9-6LIVIL 0€-9/1-4 61/0€/9-8L/LIL S1I43N3E '8 SIOYM
dlA 1enyoy po1dbpng alA iemoy paysbpng SINTLl | 3000
0202-A4 020ZA4 61L02-Ad 6102-Ad 139ang | wau

(0z0z ‘o€ 2unr 01 6102 'L AINr) SASNIAXT ONILVYIJO 0202 VIA VoS4 |

1SNYL IOINVINSNI dNOYUD ALNNOD FHIHSJINVH




9L'176'Y0E

9Y'9¥SLT
89°79€TT
00'S48y
8.°80€'T

£0°LZV oV 81'696'29 02'¢58°2¢ ey'erLze T6'vE6'08l | 00'SYO'VLY | £0°'SSEPOS _oo.mmm,mmm [ ] STVLOL |
LOPSS'L 9L°€70'8 £L°8CST 06'6EY - 0000s07  ov6e9'c  [00000TT ] SR AR RGN
L0PSS'L 9L°87T'E S6'61T 06°6EY 0000087 0v'6€9°C 00°000°0T NS HOIL B J08d 05N | 0085
00°5/8'y 00°000'C 5 $0d dOLYIS3A | 0995
8/°80€T 00°00S - $31deNS ¥ILNGWOD | ozvs
- 3YYAMLAOS ¥IINDWOD 0zZvs
00°000°0¢C - 00°000°T FUVMANYH ¥ILNANOD | 0009
02/08/9-6LILIL 61/02/9-8LILIL L
pajebpng pejabpng SW3LI Faod
0202Ad 6L02-Ad 1395ang |W3Ll




MONTHLY ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

FOR DECEMBER 2019 PREMIUMS

AS OF NOVEMBER 30,2019

DECEMBER PREMIUMS NOT PAID

~ TOAVOID LATE ASSESSMENT FE

4

DICE MUST BE PAID BEFORE

" ' December 4, 2019 i

CHESTER 13.885.48
CHESTERFIELD/GOSHEN RSD 23,051.36
HADLEY 175,943.86
HAMPSHIRE REGIONAL SD 221,087.28
MIDDLEFIELD 3,952.01
VALLEY CDC 8.194.86
BUCKLAND 21,508.82
CONWAY 57,928.56
DEERFIELD 140,140.48
GILL 11,552.96
LEVERETT 55,085.48
LEYDEN 3.096.22
MONROE 4,269.02
NEW SALEM/WENDELL 55,802.72
PIONEER VALLEY RSD 194,874.06
S DEERFIELD WATER SUPPLY DIST 3,998.49
SOUTH HADLEY 548,120.28
WENDELL 4,084.48

$ 1,546.776.42




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust
TRANSACTION REPORT NOV FY-20

STARTING BALANCE GENERAL FUND $ 6,794,092.23
2019
WAR# |TRANSACTION A/P DEBIT A/R CREDIT
NOV PEOPLE'S UNITED

1 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD 5,043,254 14 3 850,838.09
1 GERBER LIFE/STOP LOSS (NOV) 126,173.97 $ 724,664.12
1 BR FOX/CANARX 30,561.22 $ 694,102.90
1 PEOPLE'S UNITED 183,023.67 | $ 877,126.57
1 PEOPLE'S UNITED 53,759.22 | $ 930,885.79
1 PEOPLE'S UNITED 447,306.78 | $ 1,378,192.57
14 PEOPLE'S UNITED 150,863.57 | $ 1,5629,056.14
14 PEOPLE'S UNITED 302584 [ $ 1,632,981.98
15 PEOPLE'S UNITED 43,964.22 | $ 1,576,946.20
15 PEOPLE'S UNITED 7779422 | $ 1,654,740.42
18 PEOPLE'S UNITED 21,630.58 | $ 1,676,371.00
18 PEOPLE'S UNITED 37,673.28 | $ 1,714,044.28
19 BLUE MEDICARE RX (OCT) 447 423.15 $ 1,266,621.13
20 PEOPLE'S UNITED 9,959.13 | $ 1,276,580.26
20 PEOPLE'S UNITED 31,979.12 | $ 1,308,559.38
21 PEOPLE'S UNITED 172,799.16 | $ 1,481,358.54
21 PEOPLE'S UNITED 155,314.35 | $ 1,636,672.89
21 PEOPLE'S UNITED 13,129.86 | $ 1,649,802.75
21 PEOPLE'S UNITED 118,444.06 | $ 1,768,246.81
22 PEOPLE'S UNITED 540,050.19 | $ 2,308,297.00
25 PEOPLE'S UNITED 564,174.89 | $ 2,872,471.89
25 PEOPLE'S UNITED 10,012.74 | $ 2,882,484 .63
25 PEOPLE'S UNITED 2337548 | $ 2,905,860.11
26 PEOPLE'S UNITED 205,040.22 | $ 3,110,900.33
27 PEQPLE'S UNITED 54,285.34 | $ 3,165,185.67
27 HCR PMT REC'D IN ERROR (DEC Prem 10,815.29 | $ 3,176,000.96
27 HCR PMT REFUNDED 10,815.29 $ 3,165,185.67
27 PEOPLE'S UNITED 381,797.87 | $ 3,546,983.54
27 PEOPLE'S UNITED 145,893.72 | $ 3,692,877.26
27 PEOPLE'S UNITED 565,171.09 | $ 4.258,048.35
29 PEOPLE'S UNITED 74,888.72 | $ 4,332,937.07
29 PEOPLE'S UNITED 22712884 | $ 4,560,065.91
29 PEOPLE'S UNITED 613,03847 | $ 5,173,104.38
29 PEOPLE'S UNITED 119,27268 | $ 5,292,377.06
30 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (NOV) 16,817.90 $ 5,275,559.16
30 PAYROLL (NOV) 29,609.13 $ 5,245,950.03
30 INTEREST 1,796.34 | $ 5,247,746.37
$ 5,247,746.37

$ 5,247,746.37

$ 5,247,746.37

$ 5,247,746.37

$ 5,247,746.37

$ 5,247,746.37

$ 5,247.746.37

3 5,247,746.37

$ 5,247,746.37

$ 5,247,746.37

3 5,247,746.37

$ 5,247,746.37

$ 5,247,746.37

$ 5,247,746.37

$ 5,247 746.37

3 5,247,746.37

A




$ 5,247,746.37
MEMBER UNIT DEPOSITS ON HAND
NOV Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 4,444 801.96
$ 4,444 801.96
30 Total $ 4,444,801.96
PEOPLE'S UNITED
NOV Post Employee Benefits Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 113,179.02
Retiree Health & Life Ins. 809.38 810.76 | $ 113,180.40
30 Total $ 113,180.40
PEOPLE'S UNITED
NOV Accrued Vacation & Sick Time Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 31,317.96
$ 31,317.96
30 Total $ 31,317.96
INVESTMENTS
NOV CD-(Florence Savings-15 mos.2.30%) $ 3,347,586.70
30 CD-Interest (renewed 1/2/2019) 6,064.18 | $ 3,353,650.88
30 Total $ 3,353,650.88
NOV CD-Easthampton Savings 3 9,507,066.71
30 12 mos. @1.90 1,640.30 | $ 9,508,707.01
30 12 mos. @2.4% 6,225.17 | $ 9,514,932.18
30 12 mos. @2.4% 2,049061 | $ 9,516,981.79
30 12 mos. @1.90 6,160.59 | $ 9,623,142.38
Total $ 9,523,142.38
NOV Portfolio Value NOV 1, 2019 $ 11,176,961.18
Additional Investment $ 11,176,961.18
30 Investment Earnings/Loss 183,022.80 | $ 11,359,983.98
Total $ 34,073,823.93




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust

Claim Payments - April 2011 To Present

2016 Jan
Feb
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
2017 Jan
February
March
April
May
June
July
Aug
Sept
Oct
Nov
Dec
2018 Jan
Feb
Mar
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October

November

P = Acturial Projection of Claims or Anticipated Payments,

eaeeeeeaeeeeeqeneﬁmmeeeemeﬂeneae-)eﬂweameammmmmwmmeﬁmmmmmmammmmmmeﬁ

$

CLAIMS

6,317,629.42
3,854,196.01
4,528,228.12
6,205,953.06
4,546,836.43
4,037,263.44
5,044,390.85
4,615,270.49
5,393,378.34
3,213,342.52
3,769,413.70
5412,781.89
4,369,459.10
4,224,033.88
5,425,612.68
3,937,343.78
4,449,446.02
5,149,211.18
4,846,901.35
5,075,129.47
5,093,190.74
3,107,039.21
4,834,990.20
5,159,544.72
4,286,736.71
4,849,271.14
5,402,471.81
3,320,986.14
4,842,441.31
5,185,651.60
4,422 144.08
5,849,127.14
4,241,277.55
5,696,290.48
5,837,423.17
4,350,290.11
4,743,800.39
4,992,711.55
6,002,513.39
4,691,042.28
5,951,683.60
5,242,909.22
3,462,952.74
5,939,797.85
5,166,325.71
4,136,764.22
5,655,235.07

> > > » > P P P P P PT PP PLDL PP PHP P PP PP PP >>P> PP r>>r>>»rrrr>r

mmmmmmm@meﬂm(—ﬂmmmmmmmmwmmwmmeﬁwmmmmmmmammmammmmmmm

AMOUNT PAID

4,574,800.00
4,574,800.00
4,574,800.00
4,847,100.00
4,568,600.00
4,568,600.00
4,568,600.00
4,568,600.00
4,568,600.00
4,568,600.00
4,568,600.00
4,568,600.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,635,000.00
4,614,300.00
4,635,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00

|-

> > > > > > > > P> >>> PP PP >PEPP>PP>P>Pr>>> > P P> P

A = Actual Info.

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
E

VARIANCE

1,742,829.42
(720,603.99)
(46,571.88)
1,358,853.06
(21,763.57)
(531,336.56)
475,790.85
46,670.49
824,778.34
(1,355,257.48)
(799,186.30)
844,181.89
(244,840.90)
(390,266.12)
811,312.68
(676,956.22)
(164,853.98)
534,911.18
232,601.35
460,829.47
478,890.74
(1,507,260.79)
220,690.20
545,244.72
(348,263.29)
234,971.14
767,471.81
(1,679,013.86)
(157,558.69)
185,651.60
(577,855.92)
849,127.14
(758,722.45)
696,290.48
837,423.17
(649,709.89)
(256,199.61)
(7,288.45)
1,002,513.39
(308,957.72)
951,683.60
242,909.22
(1,537,047.26)
939,797.85
166,325.71
(863,235.78)
655,235.07

mwwmmmmeﬂmmmeﬂmmmmmmaaeﬂm(—neﬁmmmmmmwmmmmwmmmm%mmmmmm

CUMULATIVE VAR,

(26,151.01)
(746,755.00)
(793,326.88)

565,526.18

543,762.61

12,426.05
488,216.90
534,887.39
1,359,665.73
4,408.25
(794,778.05)
49,403.84
(195,437.06)
(585,703.18)

225,609.50
(451,346.72)
(616,200.70)

(81,289.52)

151,311.83

612,141.30

1,091,032.04
(416,228.75)
(195,538.55)
349,706.17
1,442.88
236,414.02
1,003,885.83
(675,128.03)
(832,686.72)
(647,035.12)
(1,224,891.04)
(375,763.90)
(1,134,486.35)
(438,195.87)

399,227.30
(250,482.59)
(506,682.20)
(513,970.65)

488,542.74

179,585.02

1,131,268.62
1,374,177.84
(162,869.42)
776,928.43
943,254.14
80,018.36
735,253.43

= Estimate based on some actual information




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust

Joe Shea

Motion needed to comply with Chapter 125 of the Acts of 2019.

“Move that the Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust, in accordance with Chapter 125 of
the Acts of 2019, shall accept the applicable provisions of chapter 32 of the General Laws and
thereby cause all eligible employees of the Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust to become
members of the Hampshire County Retirement System as of July 1, 2019.”

This special legislation was needed due to the time constraints contained in Chapter 32, Section
28 (4).

Once voted, the law requires:

“A duly attested copy of such vote shall be filed by the clerk of the district, or other person
performing like duties, in the office of the commission within thirty days after such vote. The
public employee retirement administration commission shall, within fifteen days after the
receipt of such attested copy, issue a certificate to be sent to such clerk or person in such
district, to the effect that such sections shall become operative for the employees of such
district on the first day of January or on the first day of July, whichever first occurs, next
following the expiration of three months after the date of such certificate. The commission shall
also notify the county commissioners, the mayor-or the board of selectmen, and the retirement
board of such county, city or town or the state board of retirement, as the case may be, within
which such district lies, of the acceptance of such sections by the district and of the date as of
which such sections shall become operative for its employees, ...” €32, S28(4)

Send to:

John Parsons, Executive Director

Public Employee Retirement Administration Commission
5 Middlesex Ave

Suite 304

Somerville, MA 02145




hi

*51503 DANEISIUILIPR 10 YN[ 2phpul J0u saop pue Aluc swiep pled adlalas 10j 33) sjuasaidal viep swield pigg

e ——
@
9%66°88 %€9°0L YLV 68 9,08 0% YZE96 %89G soney] sso gIGTAd
R10'96€'L 8£9'89 A 600°08 veT6r1L SIL1'86 swnuwatg groZAd
060'G11 €109 9¢£0'601 £98°9 651101 1201 d g10z/1/9
[4:TAHA £T19 = AR £98°9 256’16 ZEEST d 8102/1/8
c88's11 589°G 666'601 2989 £86'F6 9,18 d 8102/ 1/%
199°/Z1 0Ty 9FP'ECL £98'9 £0F'801 941'8 d 8102/ 1/€
LISBIL 068°G 479801 2989 #8¢'c6 9/1'8 d 8102/1/¢
664'811 £90°9 9ELTIL 2989 £69'26 918 d 102/ 1/1
160°ELL L¥6' PPLLOT 9659 14€'26 9.1'8 d eg/tja
098°2LL 1A PH1L0T 9659 1/£'26 9/1'8 Jd o Zlog/i/u
€16°26 8€0°S S/8'T6 z0b'9 262'82 91’8 d Zoz/r/ot
£r0'611 1£6°S TIUElL T0¥'9 vES'B6 941’8 d L0z/1/6
195'%L1 914L’S 68’801 089 992'16 9/1'8 d L102/1/8
99¢'el GHi9 120411 089 £59'201 98 d a0e/1/L
8Z1'9€T’1 p0S‘8% £29°4BLL 6€9°CE 9c£z'c TE6'901°1 L1§'vh SuneLD g10ZAd
£92°9€1 28€°1 9£L£'GET €292 (41) L' w8’ D 8L0Z/1/9
L8zt 68E8 6EVEIL 96T 059'901 £p0'p D BI0C/1/S
6169 [ZA &4 S64'%L 60L'F LTP'L9 099°Z ) 8L10Z/L/¥
916'5¥1 910°E 106°CFL 861’ 60T'SE1 69T D 810Z/1/¢
981°GZ PIgP €2€°04 GEL'E 89679 699'¢ D 810z/1/¢
pEP'S8 895°¢ 998°18 862°C SP6'9L £79'C 3 80/ 1/1
62V'L6 0FSp 68876 I€1'E £ 67848 906'1 o Zoe/1/e
600'101 800°S 10096 +OL'C 827'68 8197 o or/i/u
9p8121 8€TE 809811 LELT 99Z'111 S09'% D L10T/L/00
i S Rora 08Ly 89P°611 860°L 4 £€5'801 €646 D 10T/ /6
9£6°CL 1626 $2T'89 8’1 9 EIEDP9 6GE'T D LI0Z/1/8
G/1'9Z 1687 ¥89°c/ 695 1€1°E £52'389 2Tt't D VA AR WY
feicL TVINIA feioiqng X XW a3toyn OWH 308 JIA ady, Juop

uogaidwia], ‘gI0T/ L€/ Z JO Se SONeY S5O 29 SWNIWDL] ‘Swie]) JO [re1R(

73%q 810z/6/8
LSNYUL SLIAANTd HLTVEH VIIN




n._.‘\o oC ‘\\ =
Y€ + = Dadal NN AU

Vw\.{i\w

_ 7 sagueyd Aed-0) |eucilippe/m 3]qIINpaq ArS$/HMTS 01 PRAOW Odd w
Q0TS 01 0% wouy Aed-0) SuiSew |e2IPIN QS 01 0TS WO} Aed-0) AO Aljeidads amioy a8uey) ?: |
_ | 00T$ 01 05$ wosy Aed-03 ¥3 A2y 38uey) ()|
_ (6T/T0 ‘8T/T0 ‘LT/€0 2A393443)| AD 03 AJ WUy SINON | _
€ X2p3N/M 9582.0U| [BNUUY %9t PaleJauss aney pinom gT, A4 (9Sea.du| [enuuy %9°9 B Sem /T, 03 TT, Ad B
UMOUXUN 4O 3SI4 pue [emauay AJenuer 03 98UBY)/M € XSPBIN WS dQd/M T X3paiN 03 324132y a8uey) (7)
0£/0v/0Z 03 SE/0T/0T W04 J2PIQ JIBIN "OIN € XY pue (99hojdw3 Ag) Aed-0) (eaiding 1uaneding 05Z$
“quasnedu| sAed-0D aaAo|dwl 0SS 104 24nsodxa/m 9T, Ad Ul SA[d 3njeA dN|g OIAH 01 9Nn|g OINH WOJ4 dANDY a8uey) (1) :se10N 8T/LT/T0 paiepdn
%SY'T %00°0 %000 %000 %SL'T %000 %00°0 |%TLC %859 % Ul Jea )\ 01 Jea)
%69°0- %81°9- 61°6$- [26'€8$ 6T°G8S 6T°G8S 61°598S 61°G8S 69°98$ 6998S 69°98% leev8$ 8L°8L$ Ajtwey
%690~ %81'9- Ly v6'6€S 75°0vs 5°0vS [ASKOI2 [4AY01 2 ETIVS ETTYS ECTIVS TT0vS LV LES [enplAalpy|
| , I | [eauaq
| |
| %10t %¥0°C %L9'T %TT'Y %L6°8 %06°L %18 Eh- %00°0 %000 % Ul JE3\ 0} Jeap
%8€C- %IV TC- #mﬁ.mmm- €S°ESVS v'66vS €9°60SS €T'8TSS €V'6€SS €8°/85S LTvE9S 8€'95€$ 8€°95€S 8€'9GES |enplaipu| Jad
w (2) (59 < se21119Y) dAd/m T X3paN
%5901 %v0'C %L9'T %11V %L6'8 %06°L %ST'TT %98°LT- %Ye0 % Ul Ie3A 0] 1e9p
%6T°€ %0L'8¢C £8°00SS 8E'SPL'TS |T6'0€6'TS |EE°0L6TS |61T°€00°TS |76°G80°TS |P9TLT'LS |8T'ISK'LS |EV'STLTS |TL'8ET'TS |STIVT'TS Aflwiey
%6T°€ %TL8C 9%°06TS T'€99% £€8°€ELS T8°8VLS 0€'19/S 65°76L$ 0£°€98S £6°'TE6S ¥8°GE0'TS |18°048S 89°€589 lenpiatpul
_ (0dd) pasaga1d 1213 2487 3N|g
%E9'6 %¥0°C %LI'T %1V %rT'T %06°L %YT'TT %109 %VEQ 9% Ul JEI\ 01 JB3A
%209 %61 VS ,_Hm.mmmm LT'LTP'TS |TT°89S'TS [ET°009'TS [78'9Z9'TS [89°€69°TS |66°CZTLTS |ZE'8PS'TS |8TPSOTS (VL LLT'TS [80'SSTTS Ajlwey
%09 %8T S les'167$ 09°'8€S$ 165658 [v1'8098 87'8T9$ 69°€¥9S 20'199% Sv'Z0LS TL08LS ¥9°£78S A |enpiaipu|
) ] sn|d anjeA 3n|g OWH
|
IAfpuaip | 98ueyd () (2) (€) (v)
ardwis % [[€J310 _ 103q/ou| 1102 _ [4%174 M €10¢ | P10T STOC 910z 1102 8102 6102 074174 adAy ueld
, 610¢/L2/T1 parepdn
| “ Spu3i] 150) |eua(q 3 YijeaH
, | I , uolajdwa] Jo uMmo|




